

## **FEREYDOUN J. FOROUDIAN**

---

5935 Playa Vista Dr 114 Playa Vista, CA 91326  
fforoudian@yahoo.com

Home: (310) 745-1579  
Cell: (818) 618-3049

### **SUMMARY**

Experienced programmer analyst with specialized skills in SAS, SQL, Microsoft Office Products, VBA, TOAD, Crystal Reports and Oracle. Excellent oral, written, organization and multitasking skills and proven ability to learn, program and use new technologies.

### **EXPERIENCE**

**WellPoint Health Network, Camarillo, CA**

2000 to Present

#### Reporting Team Acting Supervisor

Supervisor of reporting team, managing group of 4 programmers, and delivering a variety of reports for upper management and outside customers.

Perform all aspect of supervisor vision including attending meetings with upper management, managing tasks, training and guidance. Tasks include:

- Setting up an outlook account to receive requests, automatically send out a report request number and log the request into a database for tracking.
- Train and guide the team members in using variety of tools such as Microsoft Office product, VBA, SAS, SQL and Toad Software to download data from Mainframe, SQL, and Oracle servers.
- Conduct weekly meetings with the team to discuss tasks and provide guidance

#### Sr. Health Services Analyst

Programmer, analyst and team lead for implementation of new medical management system.

Program in SAS, SQL, TOAD, VBA and Microsoft Office products, implement a brand new medical management system. Some of the projects were:

- Implement the new system and setup a weekly meeting with users to discuss issues and provide solutions.
- Create a Provider Profile Report Card using SAS, Acrobat Reader and Microsoft Office tools using dynamic data exchange technology.
- Automated reports using SAS, Windows Scheduler and DOS to run the job and send the result through e-mail.
- Create a HEDIS application for chart abstraction using Microsoft Access, resulting in a company saving of \$200K in copying, faxing and mailing costs.

## **FEREYDOUN J. FOROUDIAN**

---

Page 2 of 2

- Create a PC SAS program to gather information from users, create and submit a JCL job to the mainframe computer.

**PacifiCare Health System, Cypress, CA**

2000 to 2000

### Data Analyst

Responsible for creating length of stay reports using SAS to support financial information for upper management in addition to helping with tracking patients and their inpatient stay at a hospital.

Create variety of reports from the MedDecision medical management system and claims using SAS and Microsoft Access. Also helped with reporting and repairing configuration issues.

**UCLA Orthopaedic Hospital, Los Angeles, CA**

1998 to 2000

### Programmer Analyst/MIS

Unix Administrator using AIX 4.1.5 and provide support for a group of 5 users. Setup user accounts, update password and run backup scripts on a daily basis.

Write SAS programs on AIX 4.1.5 to read in flat files and do variety of statistical analysis and provide graphs.

Troubleshoot and install PC hardware/software for a group of 15 users. Install and configure network/video/sound cards, printers and operating systems. Network computers using hubs, network cards and Windows operating system.

## **EDUCATION**

### **Masters of Science, Engineering Management, 2003**

California State University, Northridge

### **Bachelor of Science, Mathematical Science/Computer Science, 1997**

University of California, Santa Barbara

### **Certified Unix Administrator, 2000**

California State University, Long Beach

## **PUBLICATION**

### **Guide to Extract/Download Multiple Databases from Mainframe Tapes to PC using PC SAS, 2001**

SAS User Group International 27